

# Comprehensive Assessment

Member Name	
Member NSID or CIN	
Care Management Agency	-
Completed By	
Date Started	
	-
Date Completed	

## Table of Contents

Eligibility	
Demographic Information	1
Physical Health: Medical Health Care	
HIV/AIDS	5
Physical Health Summary	7
Behavioral Health: Mental Health	8
Behavioral Health: Substance Use	12
Behavioral Health Summary	16
Medications	17
Hospitalizations	19
Social Health: Independent Living Skills	20
Social Health: Social Supports	21
Social Health: Housing	22
Social Health: Benefits/ Entitlements	24
Social Health: Community Resources	25
Social Health: Legal	25
Social Health: Vocational/ Educational Status	27
Social Health Summary	28
Other Providers	29

Eligibility
$\hfill\square$ Eligibility screening is completed, proof of diagnosis was obtained and member meets Health
Home requirements
□ DOH 5055 Health Home Patient Information Sharing Consent signed and uploaded into
member's chart
Development in the formation
Demographic Information
□ Demographic Page and Survey completed
1. Are there any cultural considerations the member would like us to be aware of?
2. In what language and modality (letter, phone, etc.) does the member prefer to receive
information?
3. Does the member need interpretation services?
$\square$ No $\rightarrow$ Move to next section
☐ Yes → Summarize need and move to next section

# Physical Health: Medical Health Care

1. Who is the member's Primary Care Provide	er?
Name	Organization
Address	Phone
	Last Visit Date
Identified on DOH 5055? ☐ Yes ☐ No	
What does the member like and not like about their PCP?	
What preventive care services are provided by the Care Team and/or needed by the member?	
☐ Member does not have a PCP and needs When was the member last seen by any F	
Preferences	

	the member hav nptoms?	ve any observed, diagnosed	d or reported current physical health diagnoses			
	<ul><li>Move to Question</li><li>Complete Table</li></ul>	on 3 and move to question 3				
Diagnosis	and/or Symptom					
Severit	:у	Status	*If Member declined Care Manager assistance, why?			
□Mild       □ Uncontrolled; requests Care Team assistance         □Moderate       □ Uncontrolled; declines Care Team assistance*         □Severe       □ Controlled; Care Team assistance still needed         □Incapacitating       □ Controlled or Resolved; No assistance needed*						
Past	t Treatment					
	•	d medications to assist in r	nanaging diagnosis/symptom?			
$\square$ No $\rightarrow$	Why not?					
☐ Yes <del>·</del>	Review in Medic	ations section				
Is the me	ember prescribe	d any form of treatment/se	ervices to address diagnosis/symptom?			
If Yes:						
Who are t	he providers of the	services? Include names and o	organizations			
Are they a	dherent to and eng	gaged in treatment or services	related to their diagnosis or symptom?			
			n of services and what they do and don't like			
		provide a narrative about why not ar				
	Does not agree to treat	ment/ services $ ightarrow$ In the box below, $\mathfrak p$	provide a narrative about why not			

<sup>\*\*</sup>Complete Addendum A for additional Diagnosis/ Symptoms\*\*

3.	Are th	ere any physical health diagnoses given to the member that they deny or disagree with?
		No → Move to question 5 Yes → Write a narrative identifying the diagnosis and why the member disagrees or denies the presence of the diagnosis and move to question 5
4.		the member have a historic or current presence of any additional Physical Health rns, diagnosis or issues not captured above?
		No, all information is captured above $\rightarrow$ Move to question 6
		Yes → Write a narrative about information not captured above, including any barriers and needs

## HIV/AIDS

 $\square$  HIV Assessment Screening completed

1.	Is the	Member HIV positive?
		No → Move to question 2
		Unknown / Declines to Answer → Move to Question 2
		Yes → Complete Table Below and move to Question 3

## If HIV positive:

Diagnosis						
Severity		Status		*If Member declir	ned Care Manager	assistance, why?
☐Mild ☐Moderate ☐Severe ☐Incapacitating	☐ Uncontrolled; r☐ Uncontrolled; c☐ Controlled; Car☐ Controlled or R	declines Care Tean e Team assistance	n assistance* e still needed			
Provider and Or	ganization					
A) Does membe	r understand mean	ing of VL and T-ce	ll Count and hov	w to read lab results?	☐ Yes ☐ No	
they are pres	treatment are they cribed medications reatment but addre is section)	please state as				
C) How involved plan/services	is the member in t ?	heir treatment				
	rative about any ba s specific to their H		□ No Barriers	Identified		

Copyright © 2017 Health Homes of Upstate New York Version 2; 01/2018

Member declines to answer	If HIV Negative or U	Jnknowr	า:			
PrEP (pre-exposure prophylaxis) is only for people who have an ongoing, very high risk of HIV infection (injective substances, unprotected sex, etc.)    Yes						
3. When was the last time they were tested?  4. Does the member have a history or current presence of any of the following risk behaviors? Provide a narrative for each current or present behavior selected    Declines to Answer   Behavior	PrEP (pre-expos substances, unp	ure prophy protected se No C ure prophy s sex, shari	laxis) is only ex, etc.) Already P laxis) is an o ng needles	rescribed option for s or works to	comeone who thinks they've recently been exposed to HIV during	
3. When was the last time they were tested?  4. Does the member have a history or current presence of any of the following risk behaviors? Provide a narrative for each current or present behavior selected    Declines to Answer   Behavior	Complete for all me	embers:				
Provide a narrative for each current or present behavior selected   Declines to Answer   Behavior	3. When was the las	st time th	ney were	tested?	□ Never Been Tested	
Unprotected Sex	Provide a narrativ	ve for ea				
STD/ STIs  Intravenous Drug Use  Other:			Historic	Present	Narrative?	
Intravenous Drug Use	Unprotected Sex					
Other:	STD/ STIs					
	Intravenous Drug Use					
5. Are referrals needed for any of the following?	Other:					
J. Ale referrals fielded for any of the following:	5. Are referrals nee	ded for a	iny of the	e followir	ng?	

Other \_\_\_\_

☐ Education

☐ Information

☐ Disease Management

☐ Risk/Harm Reduction ☐ IVDU

☐ STI/STD Testing

☐ HIV Testing

☐ None Needed

Physical Health Summary
Provide input from the care team regarding the member's physical health including feedback
on needed preventive services
Strengths- what strengths or resources does the member bring to the table that will assist in
addressing any of their physical health needs
addressing any or their physical frediti freeds
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their physical
health
Tieditii
Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to health promotion, education,
information, additional resources or supports

## Behavioral Health: Mental Health

			re any observed, diagnosed	d or reported current Mental Health diagnoses		
	or symptoms?  ☐ No → Move to Next Question 2					
			and move to question 2			
Diagnos	is and/o	r Symptom	·			
Seve	rity		Status	*If Member declined Care Manager assistance, why?		
□Mild □Modera □Severe □Incapac		☐ Uncontrolle ☐ Controlled;	d; requests Care Team assistance d; declines Care Team assistance* Care Team assistance still needed or Resolved; No assistance needed*			
Pá	ast Trea	tment				
Is the r	nembe	r prescribe	d medications to assist in n	nanaging diagnosis/symptom?		
□ No	→ Wh	y not?				
□ Yes	→ Rev	riew in Medica	ations section			
Is the r	nembe	r prescribe	d any form of treatment/se	ervices to address diagnosis/symptom?		
	$\rightarrow$ In t			not and move to next section e, duration, frequency, last visit dates, etc.		
If Yes:						
Who are	e the pr	oviders of the	services? Include names and o	organizations		
Are the	/ adhere	ent to and eng	gaged in treatment or services	related to their diagnosis or symptom?		
				n of services and what they do and don't like		
			provide a narrative about why not ar			
	Does no	ot agree to treat	ment/ services $\rightarrow$ In the box below, $\mathfrak p$	provide a narrative about why not		

\*\*Complete Addendum A for additional Diagnosis/ Symptoms\*\*

treatment.  'Limited ability to function independently' or 'unable to function independently' could be characterized by being socially isolated to any degree, inability to maintain relationships and/or unable to engage or follow through on responsibilities as a result of their mental health condition or symptoms.
Able to function independently
Able to function independently due to being engaged in treatment such as taking medications or attending therapy
Able to function independently when engaged in treatment such as taking medications or attending therapy but <u>not</u> <u>currently linked</u>
Limited ability to function independently
What is the limitation and cause?
Unable to function independently
What is the limitation and cause?

2. What is their current functioning level as related to their mental health?

'Independent functioning' is described as the ability to engage in daily living tasks and responsibilities, maintain

relationships with their friends/family and is generally accepted within their community. This may occur with or without

				or any of the following?
Category	Current	History	NA	Narrative
Harm to Self				
Ideation of harming self				
Harm to Others				
Ideation of harming others				
Trauma				
Abuse				
Domestic Violence				
Child Protective Services				
Adult Protective Services				

4. Are t	here any mental health diagnoses given to the member that they deny or disagree with?
	No → Move to question 6 Yes → Write a narrative identifying the diagnosis and why the member disagrees or denies the presence of the diagnosis and move to question 6
	the member have a historic or current presence of any additional Mental Health rns, diagnosis or issues not captured above?
	No, all information is captured above → Move to question 6
	Yes → Write a narrative about information not captured above, including any barriers and needs

## Behavioral Health: Substance Use

 $\square$  CAGE-AID Screening completed

1. Does the r	1. Does the member have any current or historic substance use?						
	→ Move to Qu		ly or historically used and move to question 2				
Substa		Table for every substance current	y of filstofically used and move to question 2				
Route	e	Frequency	Amount Used				
noute							
Start Date/ Time Period							
Currently Using	?	☐ Yes per member ☐ No,☐ No per member, Care Teal	per member and care team* m identifies evidence of use*				
*If no, when and ho member report the using?							
Severity		Status	*If Member declined Care Manager assistance, why?				
□Mild □Moderate □Severe □Incapacitating	☐ Uncontrolled;	ed; requests Care Team assistance ed; declines Care Team assistance* Care Team assistance still needed or Resolved; No assistance needed*					
Past Trea	tment						
Is the membe	r prescribe	d medications to assist in	managing diagnosis/symptom?				
□ No → Wh	y not?						
		cations section					
□ No → In t □ Yes → In t	the member prescribed any form of treatment/services to address diagnosis/symptom?  No → In the box below, provide narrative about why not and move to next section  Yes → In the box below, provide a narrative about type, duration, frequency, last visit dates, etc.  Complete "If Yes" section						

Version 2; 01/2018

Page 12

If Ye	es:	
Who	are the providers of the ser	vices? Include names and organizations
Are	they adherent to and engage	ed in treatment or services related to their diagnosis or symptom?
		vide a narrative about satisfaction of services and what they do and don't like
	· ·	vide a narrative about why not and identify any barriers to care
	Does not agree to treatmer	nt/ services → In the box below, provide a narrative about why not
	plete Addendum B for additional D	
	currently using or in rece	·
2. \	What is the member's cu	rrent state of change?
	Pre-contemplation:	Not yet acknowledging that there is a problem behavior that needs to be changed
	Contemplation:	Acknowledging that there is a problem but not yet ready to make a change
	Preparation/Determination:	Getting ready to change
	Action/Willpower:	Changing behavior
	Maintenance:	Maintaining the behavior change
	What does the member in the consequences of sub	share regarding the reason they use substances? Do they understand estance use?
4. \	What is the social contex	kt in which the members use?

Version 2; 01/2018

Page 13

5. Indi	cate any	area of daily living imp	acted by member's use of substances
Impacted	Not Impacted	Area of Daily Living	How is the area affected?
		Relationships- Family	
		Relationships- Social	
		Employment	
		Finances	
		Education	
		Legal	
		Behavioral Problems	
		Psychiatric Symptoms	
		Activities of Daily Living	
		Other	

<b>)</b> .		ere any diagnoses related to substance use given to the member that they deny or ee with?
		No → Move to question 8  Yes → Write a narrative identifying the diagnosis and why the member disagrees or denies the presence of the diagnosis and move to question 8
	Do the	y have any additional needs related to substance use that aren't currently being sed?
		No → Move to next section  Yes → Write a narrative about the member's additional needs and any barriers to linking to services and move to next section

Behavioral Health Summary
Provide input from the care team regarding the member's behavioral health
Strengths- what strengths or resources does the member bring to the table that will assist in
addressing any of their substance use or mental health needs
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their behavioral
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their behavioral health
health
health  Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to health promotion, education,
health  Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to health promotion, education,
health  Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to health promotion, education,
health  Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to health promotion, education,
health  Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to health promotion, education,
health  Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to health promotion, education,
health  Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to health promotion, education,

[] [] []	<ul> <li>✓ Medications</li> <li>✓ Medication listing obtained and uploaded into member's chart</li> <li>✓ Medication listing requested and notes show evidence of continual attempts to obtain</li> <li>✓ Not currently prescribed medications → Move to question 6</li> </ul>
1.	Who currently prescribes their medications?
	Unknown
2	Who historically prescribed their medications?
۷٠	Unknown
3.	Is the member currently prescribed multiple medications for the same diagnosis?
	<ul> <li>□ No</li> <li>□ Yes → Which diagnosis(es)</li> </ul>
4.	Provide a narrative about the members understanding of their medications, why they take
	them and how to take them as prescribed

5.	Does t	the member have any ba	arriers or needs related to taking t	their medications as prescribed?
		No		
		Yes → Write a narrative al	pout barriers and needs and move to ne	ext section
6.	Is the	member connected wit	n a pharmacy?	
		No → Why not? Do they h	ave a preference of where they would	like to be linked?
		Yes → Complete Table		
	Р	harmacy Name	Phone	Address

## Hospitalizations

<ul> <li>Did the member have any admissions (inpatient stays) or hospitalizations related to their physical or behavioral health within the last 12 months?</li> <li>□ No → Move to next section</li> <li>□ Yes → Complete a Table for each instance of admission</li> </ul>
Reason for Admission
Provide a narrative about outcome of hospitalization including any changes in treatment or diagnosis
Reason for Admission
Provide a narrative about outcome of hospitalization including any changes in treatment or diagnosis
Reason for Admission  Provide a parrative about outcome of bospitalization including any changes in treatment or diagnosis
Provide a narrative about outcome of hospitalization including any changes in treatment or diagnosis
Reason for Admission
Provide a narrative about outcome of hospitalization including any changes in treatment or diagnosis
Provide a narrative about outcome of hospitalization including any changes in treatment or diagnosis
Provide a narrative about outcome of hospitalization including any changes in treatment or diagnosis
Provide a narrative about outcome of hospitalization including any changes in treatment or diagnosis

<sup>\*\*</sup> Complete Addendum C for additional Admissions \*\*

# Social Health: Independent Living Skills

## 1. Assess the members ability level for each section below:

Skill	Requires no assistance	Requires assistance- services in place	Assistance needed, services <u>NOT</u> in place	Describe type of assistance used or needed; Is it related to or caused by another diagnosis/symptom			
Meal Prep/ Eating							
House Keeping							
Finances							
Shopping							
Managing Medications							
Phone Use							
Communication							
Transportation							
Dressing/ Bathing/ Toileting							
Personal Hygiene							
Positioning, transferring							
Mobility							
Memory/ Learning							
Other							
2. Are they interested in self-help, advocacy or peer empowerment activities?  □ No → Move to next section □ Yes → Summarize interests and move to next section							

## Social Health: Social Supports

Who does the member consider to be part of their social and/or family support network?								
□ No supports identified → move to next section								
Name	Relationship	Address	Phone	What support do they give	Are they the:	Consent		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		
					□Legal Guardian □Emergency Contact	□Yes □No		

# Social Health: Housing

1.	How m	nany times has the member moved in the last 12 months?
		Has not moved in the last 12 months
		Has moved times in the last 12 months
2.	Does t	he member currently consider themselves to be homeless?
		No → Complete Table for "Member is NOT Homeless" response
		Yes → Complete Table for " <b>Member IS Homeless</b> " response
N	ИЕМВЕ	R IS HOMELESS
1.	What i	s the member's current living situation?
2.	Do the	y want housing?
	П	No → Provide a narrative about why not and move to next section
		Yes → Provide a narrative about preferences, including type of housing, location, amenities, etc. then move to
		next section

#### MEMBER IS NOT HOMELESS

1.	What is the member's current living situation?	
2.	Do they receive any type of rental assistance such as a subsidy or live in income based housing?	
	☐ No → Would they like assistance? Why or why not?	
	☐ Yes → What assistance do they receive?	
3.	Is member at risk for eviction?	
	<ul><li>□ No → Move to question 4</li><li>□ Yes → Why?</li></ul>	
4.	Does the member need advocacy assistance with their landlord?	
	<ul> <li>□ No → Move to next section</li> <li>□ Yes → Explain</li> </ul>	

1. What t	type of medical in	surance does the	member	have?				
If they have	f they have managed care, who is their managed care provider?							
Are they	on the DOH 5055?	☐ Yes ☐ No						
2 Select	any sources of inc	come the membe	r current	v receive	s and list th	ne amounts		
	does not wish to share		Carrent	Ty receive		Te arribants		
Тур		1		Amount		Туре	Amount	
☐ Employme	ent	☐ Temporary Assis	stance		☐ Suppleme	ental Security Incom	e	
☐ Unemploy	yment	☐ Retirement Ben	☐ Retirement Benefits		☐ Social Security Disability			
☐ Child Supp	port	□ SNAP	□SNAP		☐ VA Benefits			
□ Alimony		☐ Dividends/ Interest			☐ Other:			
		•						
	y have a Rep Pay							
	Yes → Complete Con		T	Address		Dhana	Concent	
<u>-</u>	Agency	/ Name		Address		Phone	Consent	
							□Yes □No	
							□Yes □No	
	No → Do they need o	or want one?						
		ove to next section						
		o they have any prefer	rences of w	ho? Why do	they need or	want a rep payee?		

## Social Health: Community Resources

1. Does the member r	need an	y referral:	s to Commun	ity Resour	ces?			
Resource	Needed	Not Needed		Description	on of need/ Prefe	rences		
Clothing				·				
Additional Income Sources								
Household Supplies								
Food								
Personal Hygiene products								
Furniture								
Other:								
Cocial Hoolth. La	مما							
Social Health: Le	gai							
1. Is member currentl	y on pro	bation o	parole?					
			e to question 2					
<ul><li>□ No → Move to</li><li>□ Yes → Complet</li></ul>	-		and move to q	uestion 2				
	robation		Discharge		Phone		Con	sent
							□Yes	
							□No	
2. Is member currentl	y involv	ed in any	diversion pro	grams?				
☐ Member declin	es to ansv	ver <del>&gt;</del> Mov	e to question 3	_				
$\square$ No $\rightarrow$ Move to	=							
			and move to q		1.1		1	6 ,
For wha	at?	Age	ncy/ Name	A	ddress	Р	hone	Consent ☐Yes
								□No

Copyright © 2017 Health Homes of Upstate New York Version 2; 01/2018

3.	Is mer	mber curre	ently linked v	vith or receivir	ng Legal	Assistance?			
			eclines to answe plete table belo	r → Move to que w	estion 4				
		For	what?	Agency/ Na	me	Address	Pho	ne	Consent
									□Yes □No
									□Yes □No
		No → Com	plete questions	ed or want legal as question 4	sistance?		assistance?		
4.	Does t		er have a He	alth Care Prox	y?				
		Yes →			П с		+: +		ъ Г
			pioaded into ivi	ember s chart <b>–or</b> -	- 🗀 Com	plete contact informa Phone	tion and move t		nsent
								☐ Yes	□ No
								☐ Yes	□ No
		□ No → D □ □	□ No	re information abo	out havin <sub>i</sub>	g and identifying a Hea	alth Care Proxy?		
5.	Does	the memb	er have any	other Advance	d Direc	tive in place?			
			copy in their cha No Yes ney want more i	art? nformation about	Advance	d Directives?			
	Ц		No Yes	51	, ta various	2.1000,000			

Copyright © 2017 Health Homes of Upstate New York Version 2; 01/2018

## Social Health: Vocational/ Educational Status

#### Education

1.	What is the member's current level of education?	
2.	Are they interested in furthering their education?	
	<ul> <li>□ No → Move to Employment section</li> <li>□ Yes → Explain</li> </ul>	
	- 1cs / Explain	
_		
	Employment	
1.	What is the member's history of employment?	
2.	Are they currently employed?	
	□ No → Move to question 3	
	☐ Yes → Where? Doing what? Complete and move to question 3	
_		
3.	Are they interested in employment opportunities or programs?	
	<ul> <li>□ No → Move to Volunteering</li> <li>□ Yes → What opportunities/programs are they interested in? → Move to volunteering</li> </ul>	
	International	
	/olunteering	
Ι.	Is the member linked with or interested in volunteer opportunities?  ☐ No → Move to next section	
	<ul> <li>No → Move to next section</li> <li>Yes → What opportunities/programs are they interested or participating in? Identify if Care Manager</li> </ul>	
	assistance is needed	

Copyright © 2017 Health Homes of Upstate New York Version 2; 01/2018

Social Health Summary
Provide input from the care team regarding the member's social health
Strengths- what strengths or resources does the member bring to the table that will assist in addressing any of their social health needs
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their social health
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their social health
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their social health
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their social health
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their social health
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their social health
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their social health
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their social health
Barriers- what stands between the member and their ideal outcome related to their social health
Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to education, information, additional
Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to education, information, additional
Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to education, information, additional
Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to education, information, additional
Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to education, information, additional
Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to education, information, additional
Next steps and/or Referrals Needed including needs related to education, information, additional

## Other Providers

List any providers, community and social supports not yet identified

Role	Name and Agency	Address	Phone	Care Team	Consent
MCO				□Yes	□Yes
IVICO				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No
				□Yes	□Yes
				□No	□No

Copyright © 2017 Health Homes of Upstate New York Version 2; 01/2018